
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wycliffe 
Community 

Meeting  
 
 

DATE:  Tuesday, 30 August 2022 
TIME:  6:00 pm 
PLACE: Wesley Hall, 76 Hartington Road, 

Leicester, LE2 0GN 
 
 

Ward Councillors 
 
Councillor Hanif Aqbany 
Councillor Mohammed Dawood 
 
 
 



 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTIONS  

 
 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations of interest as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

3. ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING  

 

Appendix A 

 The Action Log for the last meeting, held on 2 March 2020, is attached for 
information and discussion.  

 

4. WARD COUNCILLORS' FEEDBACK  

 
 

 Ward Councillors will provide an update on local ward issues  

 

5. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE  

 
 

 Officers from the Local Policing Unit will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in the Ward  

 

6. HIGHWAYS UPDATE  

 
 

 Highways Officers will be in attendance at the meeting to provide an update on 
Highways related matters in the ward.  

 

7. SPORTS SERVICE  

 
 

 The Local Sports Service will present information on Sports Services in the 
Wycliffe Ward.  

 

8. CITY WARDEN UPDATE  

 
 

 The City Warden will give an update on environmental issues in the Ward  

 

9. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET   



 

 

 Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications. 
 
An update on the Ward Community Budget will be provided at the meeting  

 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 
 

 

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information, please contact 
 
Randeep Singh Mattu, Ward Community Engagement Officer (tel: 0116 454 1835 
email: Randeep.Mattu@leicester.gov.uk ) 
 
Or 
 
Aqil Sarang, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 454 5591 email: 
Aqil.Sarang@leicester.gov.uk ) 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 
 
Contact address: Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ 

 
 

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


 

WYCLIFFE COMMUNITY MEETING 
 

MONDAY, 2 MARCH 2020 
 

Held at: WESLEY HALL, 76 Hartington Road, Leicester, LE2 0GN 
 

ACTION LOG 
 
Present: 
Councillor Dawood (Chair) 
Councillor Aqbany 
 

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING 

17.   INTRODUCTIONS & 
DECLARATIONS  

Cllr Dawood – Chair, welcomed everyone and led 
introductions. 
 
Darren Evans, the City Warden, sent his apologies  
 
There were no declarations of interest.  

18.   ACTION LOG OF 
LAST MEETING  

The action log for the meeting held on Wednesday, 6 
November 2019 was noted.   

19.   LOCAL POLICING 
UPDATE  

Officers were not present at the meeting to provide an 
update. It was noted that an update would be 
requested for the next meeting.  

  

20.   LOCAL HIGHWAYS 
UPDATE  

Stuart Maxwell, City Transport Director, gave an 
update on local Highways issues. It was reported that:  
 

 Gas works remained ongoing on Nedham 
Street, keeping the road closed heading 
towards Humberstone Road. Cadent had yet to 
provide an update on when the works would be 
finished. Action: Stuart Maxwell to pursue 
update from Cadent.  

 New bollards and road signs would be put up 
on Melbourne Road.  

 New Traffic Regulation Orders would be 
coming into place in the ward, they would be 
listed in the Leicester Mercury.  

 An advisory disabled bay scheme was in the 
final phase of approval and would be in 
operation during March.  

 A 3-year St Matthews resident program would 
be moving forward.  

 A one-way scheme for Maynard Road, 
Keythorpe Street, and Wilson Street would be 
going to a stage of public consultation. The aim 

1

Appendix A



 

was for the scheme to be implemented in the 
summer. A map of the scheme is attached as 
an appended.  

 
Residents asked if disabled bays on Frederick Road 
could be restructured to maximise space. Action: 
Stuart Maxwell to explore options.  
 
Residents asked if the disabled bay permits could be 
reviewed as it was alleged people were using the 
permits of deceased people. Action: Stuart Maxwell 
to investigate and respond at next meeting.  
 
Residents reported trader vehicles blocking garages 
at the top of Frederick Road and St Saviours Road 
when they were parked. Action: Stuart Maxwell to 
investigate.  
 
Residents asked about the possibility of opening 
Berners Street near the Melbourne Road junction. 
Action: Stuart Maxwell to look at options.   

  

21.   HOUSING UPDATE  
Paresh Chandarana, Neighbourhood Housing Team 
Leader, provided an update including the following:  
 

 A scheme to take out shrubs on Ottawa Road 
had been carried out to reduce the amount of 
litter and pests in the area. Residents gave 
positive feedback about the scheme.  

 St Matthews residents were invited to a public 
meeting on 3 June for consulting on further 
changes that could be made to the St 
Matthews area.   

 
Residents reported that the pavement near 
Highfields Library was broken and posing a 
risk. Action: Officer to take resident’s details 
and investigate.  
 
Residents asked how many Council Houses 
were currently vacant. It was reported that very 
few were vacant and that there was a waiting 
time for Council Homes to become available.  
 
Residents enquired as to whether the new 
parking spaces being made available would 
take up green space. It was reported that no 
green space would be taken up by the new 
spaces.  

2



 

  

22.   CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE  

Darren Evans, the City Warden for the ward, was not 
present to provide an update.   

23.   WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET  

It was noted that since the last meeting there had 
been 13 applications, of which 9 had been 
successful. The successful applications were as 
follows: 
 

 £500 for the Great Highfields bake-off 

 £250 for Community Children’s 
Christmas Party at St Matthews 
Neighbourhood Centre 

 £150 for Community Children’s 
Christmas Party at African Caribbean 
Centre 

 £500 for an Elders Fitness Club in 
Wesley Hall 

 £300 for International Mother Language 
Day  

 £750 for arts and craft equipment at 
Highfields Adventure Playground 

 £500 for the Vulcan Road Residents 
Association  

 £300 for the Highfields Centre, Let’s 
Create project.  

 £150 for a spring excursion for the 
Golden Fellowship  

 
It was noted that several evaluations for successful 
applications had not yet been sent in.  
 
Representatives from Highfields Adventure 
Playground, Leicester Nirvana, and Vulcan Road 
Residents Association were present and briefly 
explained what they would be doing with their 
funding.  

  

24.   ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS  

Javed Shah, Transport Development Officer, briefly 
explained the Personalised Public Transport Plan, 
aimed at encouraging more sustainable transport 
means. Slides explaining the scheme are attached as 
an Appendix.  
 
There being no other business the Chair declared the 
meeting closed at 7:25pm. 

  

3



4



V~

J J-- ~-------- __ _ _ _ ~ _ __ __--~~--- .. ,.,~a ____m- _ ... Rogp ~"'

ys~\\ _~ Rr:a. nm~m~m wm

~_\\ \

Leicester City Council

\\~` PWnn n9 T2rtspoRahonBEcanomc pevelapmen[

~•~~~'~~RNf EM Leicester City Council

.ti~kF:er ̂  .nne

Review of Existing Streets for Potenfial
Conversion to One Way Streets

\~' ~ Keythorpe Street Area
_ \ -

uAnvnxa xo.

~c ~.~ /N _CCM52944N3109o100'I iYTS~' F
- - ~epuR ~ ~ No Through Roa

hO ~T .\

~ KEY:
a ~' \ ~ m4r~ocKsreeer ' ~Existingonep

\ FQ ~ \~ I way systems
QR '~
~N~~N STR ~i .. _ I --~ Proposed one

Exis ~?~ FFT _ j': ~ way system.
way . , .,P -_

cycl ~\ a Scheme
~- Q ~ 3 boundary.

F ~ m

C̀ ~~ y KEY: ~-._;:..
'i ti o

— w

` _ ~ 1 ; ~ TSRGD Dia. No. 5: ~~ TSRGDDia.

/ ~ ~ y 862 No.612

J ~ ~ ~

1 / \ ~ " 3/ ~ ~ W _. _"_ ~TSRGD Dia. No. ~. TSRGD Dia.
616 8 954 4C - - No. 609 &

J ~~ 5!F 
~ _ 

954.4

\rFRs w \ ~ EzeeptW ~.SrR Y ~ cycles
o ~ / Exxpt
~ `"~ _~~ i = ~ ~ ~neles

s ,_ r
F ~~ ~~ ~ I I ~ I ~ TSRGO Dia. No. ~~

' I l 960-2 TSRG~Dia.
J \ ~f~ ~f No.613

\̀  ~ 

EaaM
ryefu

~ _—
~ ~ ~ ~ '- ~ TSRGD Die. No.

\ \ - ~ Bfi7

~> L
"7 ~ yI'~ '~9 ~ ~ Sign on New Post

/ -_ 6 ~ ~Sg seack to
-... \ i ~~ V =. ~ - o New Past

--__.

3 / \ _ ~—

I I \ 

..

~ i:~~
Tq ~ \~\ 

,

G ~' n~

RCS dose \~\ ~%'

~~, ~ ~~

os o ~ ~io,T~ ~ 3d= ~ ~ -. ~ ~,~ ~~_~
hP ~J

-_ _ _ _ _ 
___. _...._ _ ~ ~'. ~ ~.._. _.--~ J --- ---.. . ~ - __ _ _. r _ _.Q _~.

M
inute Item

 20

5



6


	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING
	Minutes
	20 LOCAL HIGHWAYS UPDATE


